
1

Burton,Steven

From: Burton,Steven

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Berniche,Stan

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]Agricultural - Barn

 

 

From: David Reed <dreed@weberfd.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 2:52 PM 

To: Burton,Steven <sburton@co.weber.ut.us> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]Agricultural - Barn 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the sender 

and are expecting the link or attachment. Think Before You Click! 

 

This is approved as submitted.  Let me know if you have any weird vibes but it looks legit. 

 

Thanks, 

 

 
 

David Reed 

Deputy Chief/Fire Marshal 

8017823580 ext.205 

From: Burton,Steven <sburton@co.weber.ut.us> 

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 2:00 PM 

To: David Reed <dreed@weberfd.com>; Berniche,Stan <sberniche@co.weber.ut.us> 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]Agricultural - Barn  

  

Gentlemen, 

  

Would you mind taking a look at this proposed ag exempt barn. It will have animals in it. I’d normally upload to frontier 

before asking, but I am behind on this one and told this gentleman I’d try to get his permit today or tomorrow. 

  

Do either of you have issues with this being considered ag exempt? 

  

Thanks, 

Steve  
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From: Richard Holley <rholley@starwest.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 11:13 AM 

To: Burton,Steven <sburton@co.weber.ut.us> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]Agricultural - Barn 

Importance: High 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the sender 

and are expecting the link or attachment. Think Before You Click! 

  

Hello Steven: 

  

I have attached the following documents: 

  

#1.          Weber County Agricultural Building Permit Exemption Application 

  

#2.          Property / Barn setback site plan 

  

#3.          Roper – Pole Barn specifications 

  

Thank you for helping me get the barn figured out, and submitted for approval. 

  

Please let me know if you need any additional information, submissions,  etc, to get this approved. 

  

Thank you 

  

Richard Holley 

801-864-6724 

rholley@starwest.com 

  

  

  

  

From: Burton,Steven <sburton@co.weber.ut.us>  

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 2:32 PM 

To: Richard Holley <rholley@starwest.com> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Agricultural - Barn 

  

Richard, 

  

If you meet the parcel area requirements, if the building is used solely for agriculture, and if you have an agricultural 

operation you can get an ‘ag exempt’ permit if the building inspector determines that you are exempt. What is the 

address of the parcel this is being proposed on? 

Thanks, 

  

Steve Burton 
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Principal Planner 

Weber County Planning Division 

2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 240 

Ogden, Utah, 84401 

P: 801-399-8766 

 
  

  

  

From: Richard Holley <rholley@starwest.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 1:28 PM 

To: Burton,Steven <sburton@co.weber.ut.us> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Agricultural - Barn 

Importance: High 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the sender 

and are expecting the link or attachment. Think Before You Click! 

  

Hello Scott: 

  

I’m not sure of the correct process to apply for an agricultural barn permit.  I don’t think I need a building permit, but 

maybe a  (land use permit?) 

  

I checked online, but can’t make out for sure which is the correct form, and process. 

  

I have the plans from Roper  (contractor attached) 

  

60x80 (3 sided barn)  One end is left completely open for easy access  

  

No electricity 

  

No plumbing 

  

Barn will be strictly hay and animals.  We bale hay, raise goats, horses and steers. 

  

I could use some direction on what I need to do, and how to get approval with approval number so I can get this barn 

built. 

 

Thank you  

  

Richard Holley 

801-864-6724 

rholley@starwest.com 
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